
LAFCO MEMORANDUM 

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

105 East Anapamu Street • Santa Barbara CA 93101 • (805) 568-3391 • Fax (805) 568-2249 

May 2, 2019 

TO: Each Member of the Commission 

FROM: Paul Hood \>L-\\ 
Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Report on Special District Commissioner Elections 

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary 

DISCUSSION 

The Nomination Period for one Regular and one Alternate LAFCO Special District vacancy on 
the Commission expired on February 28, 2019. At the close of the Nomination Period, there 
were seven nominations for the Regular Member position and three for the Alternate Member 

position. One person applied for both the Regular and the Alternate position. The list of 
candidates in included as Exhibit A. 

Ballots were sent to the 3 8 Independent Special Districts in Santa Barbara County on March 11, 

2019. Ballots are due back to the LAFCO Office no later than May 10, 2019 at 5 :00 pm. It is 
required that a majority of the Independent Special District cast ballots. The top voter getters for 
the Regular and the Alternate positions are elected. 

The Election Notice is included as Exhibit B, the Election Ballots are included as Exhibit C, 

and Candidate Statements as included as Exhibit D. 

Exhibits: 

Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 

List of Candidates 
Special District Election Notice 

Election Ballots 
Candidate Statements 

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions_ 
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